
     WPWDB Meeting Agenda 
   June 15, 2020 ● 4:00 p.m. 

Conference Call  

Agenda 
Welcome/Call to Order………………………………….………………………………………… Adam Wright, Chair 

Roll Call (25 total, need 13 for quorum) 

 Adam Wright  John Parkinson  Sharon Barksdale

 Brian Wilson  Julie Brown  Stacey Wright

 Corrie Bobe  Mark Powers  Teresa Fontaine

 David Collins  Marsha Mendenhall  Tim Clark
 Debra Buchanan  Tom Davis

 Dick Ephgrave  Rebecca Adcock

 Donna Higdon  Rhonda Hodges  Tora Terry

 Jim Daniel  R J Weaver  Tory Shepherd

 John Moody  Robin Ferguson
 Shannon Hair

Welcome Guests……………………………………………..……………………………………………Adam Wright, Chair 

Call for Public Comment…………………………………………………………………………………Adam Wright, Chair 

Items for Approval: 
• Minutes December 16, 2019
• Finance Reports through April 30, 2020
• Budget PY20-21
• Accept the Board resignations of Tom Fitzgibbons and Monica Mosely

Consent Agenda: 
• Accept the resignation of Dick Ephgrave as Youth Committee Chair
• Approve the appointment of Robin Ferguson as Youth Committee Chair

Old Business 

New Business 

Committee Reports 
• Business Engagement……………………………………………………………………Rhonda Hodges 
• Quality Assurance……………………………………………………………………….…Teresa Fontaine 
• Special Populations……………………………………………………………………....Brian Wilson 
• Youth Council…………………………………………………………………………….….Robin Ferguson 

1



Updates: 
• Performance Update……………………………………………………………………..Natalie Hodge 
• CEO Update…………………………………………………………………………………..Tyler Freeland 
• Board Chair Update……………………………………………………………………….Adam Wright 

Save the Date:  The next meeting is scheduled for September 21, 2020 at 4:00 p.m.  Location TBD 

Adjourn 

2



West Piedmont Workforce Development Board Meeting 
Minutes  

December 16, 2019 

Present: Adam Wright, Dick Ephgrave, John Moody, John Parkinson, Julie Brown, Mark Powers, Rebecca Adcock, Rhonda 
Hodges, RJ Weaver, Robin Ferguson, Shannon Hair, Sharon Barksdale, Stacey Wright, Teresa Fontaine, Tim Clark, Tom 
Davis, Tom Fitzgibbons 

Guests Present:  Natalie Hodge (Ross), Antonio Logan (One Stop Coordinator), Kimberly McIvor (VEC), Vera Vaden and 
VaShon Canty (Telamon) 

Staff Present:  Guy Stanley-Interim CEO, Tyler Freeland, Robbin Hall, Robbie Knight, Lavinia Wingfield, 
   Jael Membreno 

Adam Wright, Chairman, called the meeting to order at Martinsville One Stop Center, Martinsville, VA.  Roll was called 
and quorum was established with 17 in attendance.  Mr. Wright welcomed all and called for public comment.  There 
being none he proceeded with the approval of the minutes from September 30, 2019.  Corrections were made and Mr. 
Ephgrave made a motion to approve the minutes as corrected; Mr. Clark seconded; the motion passed unanimously.  

Mr. Stanley, Interim CEO, presented the financial reports and gave an update on grants announcing that the Harvest 
grant for $1,079,000 was awarded for a 3 year period for Youth.  He credited Mr. Freeland for his work and relationship 
building with Harvest.  Mr. Fitzgibbons made a motion to approve the financial reports; Ms. Wright seconded; the 
motion carried unanimously. 

Mr. Stanley presented the Consent Agenda.  There were some grammatical and punctuation corrections made to the 
Travel, Safe Driving, Training and Education Policy.  Ms. Fontaine made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda with 
corrections; Mr. Parkinson seconded; the motion passed unanimously.  

There was no old business.  Under new business, Mr. Hair reported that DCC enrollment has increased by 5% after a 10 
year decline.  New programs are being added in the Fall 2020.  DCC has a top rated nursing program.  The endowment 
assets value is $11 million.  Many EDC announcements are connected to programs. 

Ms. Hodge with Ross gave a performance update stating that Adult enrollments are up due to TANF grant.  Dislocated 
Worker enrollments are up to 80% due to the IKEA closing.  She thanked the Board for approving the funding transfer.  
She stated that partnering with the Trade Act provided critical funding for Dislocated Workers in the pipeline.  The 
Harvest grant will provide an increase in Youth programming.  Dislocated Worker and Youth performance is on target, 
whereas, Adults are more difficult to serve.  Ms. Hodge shared that credential attainment for Phlebotomy and CNA are 
challenging because participants have to travel to Roanoke for testing.  Mr. Hair shared that DCC is a test site.  Ms. 
Hodge shared that Mr. Logan provides the onsite NCRC testing with 21 last year and an increase to 43 this year.  She 
shared success stories.  Mr. Ephgrave asked if anticipating layoffs in order fulfillment companies and Ms. Hodge 
explained that Ross is working to plan for the increase in Dislocated Workers. 

Committee Reports: 
Business Engagement – Ms. Hodges reported that a meeting is being planned soon. 
Quality Assurance – Ms. Fontaine reported that the committee met on December 4 and approved the policy revisions 
and new training program on today’s agenda. 
Special Populations – No report. 
Youth – No report.  

Mr. Ephgrave made a motion to go into closed session to discuss personnel matters; Mr. Powers seconded; the motion 

3



passed unanimously.  Mr. Stanley presented each applicant for the CEO position.  Each resume was discussed in detail.  
Mr. Fitzgibbons made a motion to accept the recommendation of the selection committee; Mr. Ephgrave seconded; the 
motion passed with one vote against.  Mr. Moody made a motion to reconvene; Ms. Brown seconded; the motion 
passed unanimously.   

The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, March 30, 2020.  

Mr. Parkinson made a motion to adjourn; Ms. Fontaine seconded; the motion passed unanimously.  The meeting 
adjourned at 5:24 p.m. 

4



















































































































CEO Update

• Service Delivery
- Virtual services
- DocuSign and drop boxes on centers

• Reopening
- Date to be determined
- Plexiglass installation next week for both centers
- 2 security guards per center
- Appointment only visits



CEO Update

• WIOA
- Natalie leaving as program director (3 month transition

assistance)
- Kim Turner hired as new program director
- Ross met enrollment goals
- Spending is down (Trade and Covid-19)
- Creating plan to assist as many individuals as possible and

spend large carryover



CEO Update

• Wagner-Peyser
- Historically a VEC service
- $463,770 Budget for 6 months
- Hire and train a manager and 9 employees
- Provide employment services



CEO Update

• Grants
- Harvest    $1,079,727    (3 Year)

- First 15 person cohort finished successfully
- Recruiting second cohort

- Economic Equity Exploration Project   $222,500  (1 Year)
- On hold and should be extended

- Pathways     $346,805    (4 Year)
- Ends in December



CEO Update 

• Grants
- TANF Temporary Assistance for Needy Families    $271,203       (1 Year)

- Finalizing renewal

- DOL Reentry Grant – Applying
- Up to $4,000,000 split with three other areas
- 42 months of performance: 6 months planning; 24 months of
programming; 12 months of follow-up

- Case management and funding to guide prisoners pathways to
work and sustainability

- Purpose of pilot is to prove that this model reduces the recidivism
rate



CEO Update

• Grants
- Youth Apprenticeship Readiness Grant    $5,000,000   (4  Year)

- Applied with PHCC, DCC and four other areas
- address skills gaps faced by a majority of employers

in high demand fields, while also promoting
apprenticeship opportunities among in and out of school
youth, age 16-24



Real Estate

• Martinsville Center
- Identified a space with great cost savings
- Filling 18 cubes in the next 30 days
- Full capacity for at least six months
- Notice to leave due in October
- Work with Lester on an extension

• Danville Center
- Full capacity
- Working with partners to extend lease or find new location



WEST PIEDMONT – REGION 17 PROGRESS REPORT 

JUNE 2020 

1  

ENROLLMENTS TO DATE 

ADULT 

Enrollment Goal - 60 

Locale 
Total 
Enrollments Goal Attainment % 

Martinsville 74 

Danville 27 

Patrick County 12 

Adult Total: 113 188.33% 

DISLOCATED WORKER 

Enrollment Goal - 40 

Locale 
Total 
Enrollments Goal Attainment % 

Martinsville 22 

Danville 55 

Patrick County 2 

Dislocated Worker Total: 79 197.50% 

YOUTH 

Enrollment Goal - 30 

Locale 
Total 
Enrollments Goal Attainment % 

Martinsville 11 

Danville 5 

Patrick County 3 

Youth Total: 19 63.33% 

Participant Enrollment Summary: 

Our highest driver this year in Adult 

enrollments came from the TANF 

grant for Martinsville-Henry County 

residents.  This additional funding 

stream allowed for Career Specialists to 

provide additional training and 

supportive services to individuals at or 

below 200% of the federal poverty 

guideline. 

The largest number of Dislocated 

Worker enrollments came through our 

Danville Center with the most 

significant portion from the IKEA 

facility closure.  While our Career 

Specialist staff enrolled and provided 

intensive case management services 

only a limited amount of training funds 

were able to be allotted to these 

enrollments as Trade covered most of 

the costs. 

Youth enrollments were heavily 

impacted this year by COVID-19.  Per 

Department of Labor guidelines, all 

youth must receive a basic skills 

assessment in order to be enrolled into 

the program.  Social distancing 

restrictions made the administration of 

assessments impossible during the first 

portion of the pandemic.   

Currently, Adult Education is providing 

limited remote assessments and we look 

forward to resuming Youth enrollments 

as soon as the process is fully 

operational. 

We have virtually served over 21,000 customers since 

our centers closed due to COVID-19.  Staff have 

enrolled participants, provided job placement 

services, assisted with account password resets, 

processed supportive services and stipend payments 

as well as supported the entire local workforce system 

during this unprecedented time. 



WEST PIEDMONT – REGION 17 PROGRESS REPORT 

JUNE 2020 

2  

Q3 PERFORMANCE MEASURES 

PY 19 

Adult Negotiated Level Actual Performance 
% of Negotiated 

Level 

Employment 2nd Quarter after Exit 77.00% 80.50% 104.55% 

Employment 4th Quarter after Exit 85.00% 75.90% 89.29% 

Median Earnings 2nd Quarter after Exit $5,300.00 $5,284.00 99.70% 

Credential Attainment within 1 year 70.00% 69.40% 99.14% 

Measurable Skills Gain Baseline 76.70% 

Dislocated Workers 

Employment 2nd Quarter after Exit 77.50% 85.70% 110.58% 

Employment 4th Quarter after Exit 80.00% 86.30% 107.88% 

Median Earnings 2nd Quarter after Exit $7,500.00 $7,182.00 95.76% 

Credential Attainment within 1 year 71.80% 58.80% 81.89% 

Measurable Skills Gain Baseline 51.30% 

Youth 

Employment 2nd Quarter after Exit 66.00% 74.70% 113.18% 

Employment 4th Quarter after Exit 65.00% 76.90% 118.31% 

Median Earnings 2nd Quarter after Exit Baseline $2,237.00 

Credential Attainment within 1 year 62.00% 36.80% 59.35% 

Measurable Skills Gain Baseline 50.00% 

PY 18 

Adult 
Negotiated 

Level Actual Performance 
% of Negotiated 

Level 

Employment 2nd Quarter after Exit 77.00% 73.90% 95.97% 

Employment 4th Quarter after Exit 85.00% 66.70% 78.47% 

Median Earnings 2nd Quarter after Exit $5,300.00 $3,509.00 66.21% 

Credential Attainment within 1 year 70.00% 70.00% 100.00% 

Measurable Skills Gain Baseline 26.50% 

Dislocated Workers 

Employment 2nd Quarter after Exit 77.50% 86.70% 111.87% 

Employment 4th Quarter after Exit 80.00% 91.70% 114.63% 

Median Earnings 2nd Quarter after Exit $7,500.00 $7,280.00 97.07% 

Credential Attainment within 1 year 71.80% 66.70% 92.90% 

Measurable Skills Gain Baseline 40.00% 

Youth 

Employment 2nd Quarter after Exit 66.00% 60.00% 90.91% 

Employment 4th Quarter after Exit 65.00% 100.00% 153.85% 

Median Earnings 2nd Quarter after Exit Baseline $3,091.00 

Credential Attainment within 1 year 62.00% 100.00% 161.29% 

Measurable Skills Gain Baseline 



WEST PIEDMONT – REGION 17 PROGRESS REPORT 

JUNE 2020 

3  

PERFORMACE IMPROVEMENT AREA:  YOUTH CREDENTIAL ATTAINMENT 

Our most challenging area of performance this year has been in youth credential attainment.  As a program, we have shifted 

our focus to primarily enrolling youth in WEX in an effort to pay strict attention to the 20% WEX expenditure mandate.  The 

result has been a smaller number of youth entering credential programs.  This has applied pressure to the outcomes of the few 

youth enrolled in Occupational Skills Training who have not been high achieving in Q3.  We will continue to work with Youth 

Career Coaches and our training partners to provide additional support to participants in these programs with the goal of 

getting them across the finish line with an industry recognized credential in hand. 

**Please note, according to our review of the credentials in the VAWC, our Q3 rate should be 52.4%.  While it is still below 

our target measure, we are invested in making sure we receive full credit in this area and have submitted a request for revision 

with the state.** 

BUSINESS ENGAGEMENT (ON THE JOB TRAINING AND WORK EXPERIENCES) 

We have nearly tripled the number of businesses served through our grant programs since the start of the program year with 

several new OJT and WEX sites coming on board during the pandemic.  Fifty-five participants engaged in hands on training 

experiences across three different grant funding streams (WIOA, TANF and Harvest/GCE). 

Danville Neurological Associates 

Blue Ridge Fiberboard 

Freidrich’s Family Eye Care 

Lester Group 

PAC Custom Woodworking 

Jaigfx Social Media Marketing 

Soots Construction 

Piedmont Arts Association 

Southern Area Agency on Agency 

Virginia Blower 

Press Glass 

Lawless Welding 

Deep Blue Seafood 

King’s Mountain Animal Clinic 

MINET Solutions 

Miracle Academy 

Back and Neck Pain Relief Center 

Angel’s Beauty Supply 

Pam Hairston’s Tax Service 

Piedmont Preferred Women’s Healthcare 

Right Now Restoration 

Acme Therapies 

American Lawn Care and Pressure Washing 

Barberzone Barber Shop 

Salvation Army 

Young Williams 

National Forestry Parks Services 

Patrick County Circuit Court 

Charis Transportation 

Mollie’s Originals 

ActivWall 

CMA Financial Services 

Owens-Illinois 

Blue Ridge Nursing Home 

Danville/Pittsylvania County Humane Society 

Tools 2 Go 

Smart Machines 

Carpets of Bassett 

River District Auto Spa 

Pennywise Cleaners 

Danville Public Library 

Boys & Girls Club 

U-Shine I-Shine Car Care Services

Danville Welcome Center

Howerton Counseling LLC

Photo of the Lawless Welding team in a recent 

article in the Martinsville Bulletin featuring WIOA 

participant Jordan Hundley (far left). 



WEST PIEDMONT – REGION 17 PROGRESS REPORT 

JUNE 2020 

4  

SUCCESS STORIES 

59 year old Wendy Joyner feared she would never get back on her feet after being 

laid off from her housekeeping position at Danville SOVAH in November 2019.  

With no high school diploma and seemingly no options, she enrolled in the WIOA 

program with Career Specialist Monica Beard.  In January, she started the Nurse Aide 

program at Danville Community College and in March, she excitedly completed the 

training.  Wendy is now employed by Roman Eagle Nursing Home as a Nurse Aide 

making $12.50 per hour and is looking forward to obtaining her GED next. 

Thomas Boyd is a Patrick County resident who was laid off from Shaw Industries 

and worked with Career Specialist Wanda Whitlow to enroll in and successfully 

complete Electrician training at Patrick Henry Community College.  Next Thomas 

utilized WIOA Dislocated Worker funding to move into a work experience at PAC 

Custom Woodworking.  Thomas and PAC were a perfect match.  PAC has since 

hired Thomas full-time at $23.73 per hour. 

Karlee Lewis is a first generation college student who graduated from James Madison University with a degree in Technical 

Writing in 2018.  She returned to Martinsville hoping to find virtual work in social media marketing, but after months of 

searching for opportunities in her field, she settled for front desk work at a local hotel.  The 

position paid just above minimum wage and didn’t connect at all to Karlee’s career 

aspirations.   

As such, Karlee jumped at the chance to be a part of the first cohort of the Guided Career 

Exploration (GCE) program funded by the Harvest Foundation.  The grant provided her 

with at $10 per hour stipend during the 12 week training experience as well as supportive 

services funding.  Karlee’s work experience at JaiGFX has since transitioned into a full-time 

position.  She was hired as the Operations Manager – a supervisory role with increased 

responsibility.   

Rhami Worrell graduated from Magna Vista High School in 2019 with no clear 

idea of what she wanted to do post-graduation.  When she started the GCE 

program in February 2020, she was adamant that college was not in her future.  

However, a spark ignited during the job readiness portion of the experience and 

Rhami was inspired to submit applications to Social Work bachelor’s degree 

programs.  Before Rhami completed her work experience at Charis 

Transportation, she had already been accepted to several schools, including her 

top choice – Virginia State University.   

Danville resident Timothy Jackson was very anxious to become gainfully 

employed again following his layoff from IKEA in December 2019.  Career Specialist Monica Beard provided extensive job 

coaching to him as he contemplated next steps.  In March, Timothy was hired by Morgan Olsen as a roof assembler making 

$14.75 per hour.  He was thrilled to be employed again with benefits. 



Schedule of Board and Executive Committee Meetings 

July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021 

Board Meetings @ 4:00 p.m.                      Executive Committee @ noon 

 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 Executive Committee 

Monday, September 21, 2020 Board       

Thursday, December 10, 2020 Executive Committee 

Monday, December 14, 2020  Board 

Thursday, March 18, 2021  Executive Committee 

Monday, March 22, 2021  Board 

Thursday, June 10, 2021  Executive Committee 

Monday, June 14, 2021  Board 

 

 

 

 


	CEO Update 061120.pdf
	CEO Update
	CEO Update
	CEO Update
	CEO Update
	CEO Update 
	CEO Update
	Real Estate




